City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

127 Hamilton Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-428-005

HISTORIC NAME: Conant, William House / Shaw, Whitely House

COMMON NAME:

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: ca. 1850-1852

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Greek Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, with Irregularities

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Partial, Wrap

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S):

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Painted Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 6.18.13 Windows, Porch
Repair; 8.23.17 Roof
Replacement;
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ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Conant House, likely constructed by carpenter John Schmoldt
for Ira Minard, who likely rented out the original middle section, saw
significant transitions over the years. After being sold to Luther
Conant's widow, Reziner Poweroy Conant, in 1852, it passed to her
son William Conant, notable for building the Congregational church.
Between 1877 and 1885, it served as the office of Dr. Larmon B.
Lane.

In 1898, the property was acquired by William C. Tyndale, whose
residence underwent remodeling by Robert Long and his team, as
documented in the Geneva Republican on March 26, 1902. Tyndale
later moved to California in 1906, and the next known owner of the
property was Harry Seastrom.

By October 12, 1923, Harry Seastrom had completed construction on
his residence and attached a double garage, giving it two coats of
white paint. At the time, it was regarded as one of the largest and

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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